TO:		SEPS Curriculum Subcommittee Members
FROM: 	Alicia Stewart, Secretary SEPS Curriculum Subcommittee
SUBJECT:	Minutes from the 2nd Round of SEPS Curriculum Subcommittee Meeting
DATE: 	10/05/2021

In attendance:  Julia Kara-Soteriou (LEECE), Pascal Rekoert (PE, sub), Sarah Zalewski (counseling), Ned Moore (Engineering – Curriculum Committee Chair), Yvonne Patterson (Social Work), Tamara Holland (Nursing), Kristine Larson (Geological Sciences), Alicia Stewart Kitten (Special Education and Interventions), 

Minutes from last meeting (10/5/21): APPROVED (unanimous) 


	Type
	Name
	Committee

	Change Course 
	AST 278 The Night Sky - 3 credits 
	SEST 
GEN ED 
SEPS –APPROVED

	Change Program 
	Counselor Education with Specialization in Clinical Professional Counseling M.S. 
	SEPS GRAD – APPROVED 

	Change Course 
	DAN 110 Introduction to Dance Education - 2 credits 
	SEPS DIV – Already approved last meeting

	Change Course 
	DAN 230 Afro-Caribbean Dance and Culture - 2 credits 
	SEPS DIV – Already approved last meeting

	New Course 
	EDEL 212 Foundations of Educating and Schooling in Elementary Education - 3 credits 
	SEPS - APPROVED
GEN ED 



